GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

CITY OF TAMPA
GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE
AUGUST 18, 2020

Jg= .
) R
ES S —




Iv.

V.

GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY — AUGUST 18, 2020

Trustees:

Supporting Staff:

Consultants:

Location:

Ernest Carrera - Chairman; Stephen Hill — Vice Chairman; BillieJo Slatton -
Trustee; Steve Kenny - Trustee; Dennis Rogero — Trustee; Elizabeth Mackie
— Trustee; Andy Waitman — Trustee

Dana Blydenburgh - GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary;
Jorge Martin - Assistant City Attorney and Interim Board Attorney; Lee
Huffstutler — Chief Accountant; Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations
Manager; Chauncee Rotimi - Accountant; Dana Neves — Accountant; Tamie
Zelaya — Accounting Technician I; Viola Dawson — Office Support Specialist
]}

Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs — Foster & Foster

City of Tampa, Tampa Police Department, 5t Floor Conference Room, 411
N. Franklin St, Tampa, Florida 33602

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations
to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours prior to the date of the

meeting.

Page Numbers

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

Roll Call

Public Comments — Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker

Approval of Minutes (Motion)
Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on July 21, 2020 ..........coueeveeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeenens 4-8

U.S. Large Cap Equity Manager Presentation

1) Loomis Sayles

Matthew Buxton — Vice President, Senior Relationship Manager

Page 1 of 50



Page Numbers

2) DOAEE & COX ..uvviiirirnniiisissnnisssssssneeessssnnessessssssssesesssnsessesssssssasessssssassesssssassesnns Handout
Hallie Marshall - Vice President, Client Portfolio Manager
C. Bryan Cameron, Senior Vice President, Director of Research

VI.  Disability Retirement Hearing (Motion)
WA WIEE...eeceeeeeeeeeeee e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e aaeaesasseeaeesseesesesessssneens Handout

VIl.  Staff Report

1) Portfolio Performance Review — Q2 2020 ..........cooueeeueieeuieeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeeens Handout
2) Portfolio Performance Review — July 2020...........ooooueiuiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeaeas 9-14
3) Asset Class Relative ValUatioNns.............ccuevueiiieeiiieiieiciee et e e e eeeeseeas 15-21
4) Proposed IPS NOV 2019 (IMOLION)......ccccueeeeeeeeicerssssnneeeeeeeeescsesssssssssseesssssssssssnes Handout
5) Liquidity Needs — August 2020 (MOLION) ........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeieissssssnnnneeeeesseseesssssssssseeees 22-23
6) Resolution 2020-03 Manulife (MOtION)...........cccoovuiiiieiiiieeeceeeeeeeee e 24 -25

VIIl.  Consent Agenda — Receive & File all documents (Motion)

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirement, Deferred Retirement, DROP Applications, Survivor Allowance, Estate
PAYIMENTS ..ot e eb e ebt e e et e e s ab e e e e a b b e et e e s eaaeeeenneeenneeeeenees 26

Monthly Invoice:
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement — July 2020 - $75,906.60...........ccceeeeeecerrereeeerereeeeeen, 27

Quarterly Invoices:

1) ClariVest Asset Management - #145093 - $36,710.59 ......ccuueieoeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeeeeas 28
2) Taplin, Canida & Habacht — 2™ Qtr - $36,963.12 .....c.ceoveueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeenna 29
3) Wellington Management — 20200630-103079-A - $47,660.563.......c..ccoeeveeeeeereeerenennn. 30
Auto-Deducted:

1) Brandywine Global Investment Management - #21690 - $72,305.98 .........c..ccveevveveennn. 31
2) Marathon-London International Group - $20,827.00 .........cceeeuieueireereeeeeeeeeeeeee e e 32
3) State Street Global Investment — SSGABA3121254 - $6,475.72 ..c.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenans 33

Miscellaneous Invoices:

1) Advent Health Centra Care - #2463184801-20200701 - $915.00 (White)...........c............ 34
2) ICON Integration & Design - #9350 - $4,500.00 ..........ceeovvivririeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns 35
3) ICON Integration & Design - #9351 - $3,125.00 .......cooviirieieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeseeeaeeaens 36
4) ICON Integration & Design - #9352 - $3,375.00 .....cooouieuiieiiiieieeeereeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeanas 37
5) ICON Integration & Design - #9353 - $3,350.00 .......c.ccveirreririiecreeeereeteeeeee s 38
6) ICON Integration & Design - #9354 - $900.00 .........ccoovuiieiiiieieeeeeeeereeeeeeeee e e e eeeeeeeeens 39
7) ICON Integration & Design - #9355 - $3,375.00 ......cooeeveereeeieereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeveenesnes 40
8) ICON Integration & Design - #9356 - $3,250.00 ........cooueereeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeesesees 41

ICON Integration & Design - #9357 - $900.00 .......c.ccveeeuiireeereeeereeete ettt 42

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602  (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289
Page 2 of 50



Page Numbers

9) ICON Integration & Design - #9358 - $3,375.00 .......cuecuieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeesesesenesnens 43
10) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C05 - $40,526.35.........ccuevieieeieeereeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeressssens 44
11) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C06 - $40,526.35........ccoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeesereeeaeens 45
12) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C07 - $40,526.35........ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeensens 46
13) NeuSpine Institute - $500.00 (PAramore)..........c.ceueeueeirereeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesessesessesssenes 47
14) Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick — 000797958 - $2,485.00 .........ceevveeereeeeeeeeeeereeeeereereeeenans 48
15) Workhealth Occupational Medicine - $835.00 (Whit@) ........ccveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeenns 49
16) ICON Integration & Design - #Mar-Jun 20 - $67,350.00...........cocvevueeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeesenenns 50
17) Taplin, Canida & Habacht - #01242020 - $36,316.761 ...c..eeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e 50
18) Linea Solutions — TPA-2020-C02, C03, CO4 - $121,579.05.....cuueemeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeereereereeneenns 50

IX. Adjournment

Upcoming Meeting Schedule

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting
City of Tampa
Tampa Police Department
5% Floor Conference Room
411 N. Franklin St.
Tampa, Florida 33602

Upcoming Topics for Regular Meeting -

Monthly Investment Performance Report
Liquidity Needs
Manager Presentations
Disability Retirement Hearing

Upcoming Approved Conferences

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA)

36th Annual Conference & Expo — Rescheduled
October 4 -7, 2020
Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek

Winter Trustee School
January 24 - 27, 2021
Rosen Centre Hotel Orlando

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 » (813) 274-7850 * Fax: (813) 274-7289
Page 3 of 50



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY - JULY 21, 2020 - 1:30 P.M.

Support Staff: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Jorge
Martin, Interim Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler — Chief Accountant,
Terrie Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; Chauncee Greene, Accountant; Dana Neves,
Accountant, Anais Rodriguez, Account Tech | and Viola Dawson, Office Support Specialist IlI.

Consultants to Board: Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs, Foster & Foster.

Guests: No guests.

| I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE |

Chairman Carrera led the pledge of allegiance.

| 1. ROLL CALL B

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

Board Members Present: Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice-Chairman; Elizabeth
Mackie, Trustee; Billie Jo Slatton, Trustee; and Andy Waitman, Trustee.

Board Members Absent: Dennis Rogero, Trustee and Steve Kenny, Trustee

| 1l PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker |

None presented.

| IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES |

Mr. Carrera requested the Board approve the minutes from the June 16, 2020 and June 24, 2020
Meetings.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the Minutes from June 16, 2020.
Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION: (Mackie/Hill) Elizabeth Mackie made motion to approve the Minutes from June 24, 2020.
Stephen Hill seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 » (813) 274-7850 * Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 4 of 50



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Mr. Carrera recognized Justin Vaske with his dedicated service to the Board. This will be Justin’s
last Board Meeting as he has accepted a new position in Sarasota. We will miss Justin but wish
him the best.

LV. LIQUID ABSOLUTE RETURN MANAGER

Managers presented virtually over GoToMeeting providing information on their firms and strategies for
consideration and addition to the City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Plan investment
portfolio.

1) PGIM - presented for their Absolute Return Fixed Income Strategy.
Richard Piccirillo — Managing Director and Senior Portfolio Manager
Kwad Acheampong - Vice President, Client Advisory Team

2) Voya - presented for their Unconstrained Fixed Income Strategy.
Matt Toms, CFA — Chief Investment Officer, Fixed Income
Chris Wilson, CFA - Senior Fixed Income Client Portfolio Manager
Tim Rourke, CFA — Institutional Client Advisor

3) JP Morgan - presented for their Strategic Income Opportunities Strategy.
Kate Hurley — Executive Director
Alex Harlan, CFA, CAIA — Executive Director

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to have JP Morgan added to the investment
portfolio for unconstrained fixed income liquid absolute return and eliminating the SSgA Fixed
Income strategy. Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

The Board discussed scheduling an August Board Meeting to meet the needs of missed Annual
Manager’s Reports and approve agreements that need completion. This will be the third Tuesday,
August 18, 2020.

|1I. DISABILITY RETIREMENT HEARING

Ms. Blydenburgh briefed the Board on the comprehensive medical evaluation report
received from the Board’s independent medical examiners for Linda Johnson.

1) LindaJohnson

We received a medical report from Dr. Kamal Patel on June 22, 2020 and Dr. Kathleen Jenkins on
July 1, 2020. They both state, "Ms. Linda Johnson is incapable of usefully and efficiently
performing any job within the City of Tampa at this time. The analysis is based upon the available
information at this time, including the history given by the examinee, the medical records and
the tests provided. Based upon reasonable medical certainty and is impartial."

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 * (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 5 of 50



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Ms. Blydenburgh made a staff recommendation for the Board to approve the disability
retirement application for Ms. Johnson.

MOTION: (Slatton/Hill) BillieJo Slatton made motion to approve the disability retirement
application for Linda Johnson. Stephen Hill seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

| VII. STAFF REPORT

1) Update on WCM and Fisher Investment

2) Portfolio Performance Review - June 2020
3) Asset Class Relative Valuations — June 2020
4) July 2020 Liquidity Needs

5) Investment Policy Statement Update

6) Rescheduling of annual manager updates

ACG informed the Board that the transition is complete with WCM and Fisher with Northern
Trust executing the trade effective July 1, 2020.

ACG provided and update on capital markets and reviewed the monthly performance report
the period ending June 30, 2020.

As of June 30, 2020, the total fund value stood at approximately $698.9 million. Year-to-date
through June 30, 2020 the fund is down 3.99% gross of fees while the Policy Index is down
2.41% for the same period. Over the five-year period, ending June 30, 2020 the Fund is up
5.98% gross of fees annualized compared to the policy index of 6.01% for the same period. On
a ten-year basis, the portfolios are up 8.65% versus 8.49% for the Policy Index.

ACG recommended sourcing the Plan’s $2.3 million July liquidity needs from the SSgA Fixed
Income investment.

Ms. Sanborn provided a revised Investment Policy Statement for the Board’s review. The item
will be evaluated and considered for approval at the next regular board meeting.

Discussion ensued relating to the investment manager annual presentation schedule. The
Board determined to adjust the schedule to allow Large Cap Equity managers to present in
August and International managers to present in September.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the liquidity needs as
recommended by ACG. Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 » Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 6 of 50



GE Retirement
‘ Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

7) Foster & Foster Valuation Report

Tim Bowen of Foster & Foster presented the October 1, 2019 Actuarial Valuation Report.
The report develops minimum funding requirements provided under Florida Statute for the
September 30, 2021 fiscal year end.

Mr. Bowen reported on recent adopted changes to assumptions and methods. There was a
change to the valuation date from January 1 to October 1. Historical investment gains and
losses used to develop the actuarial value of assets as of October 1, 2019 were recalculated
on a fiscal year basis to align with the October 1 valuation date. The assumed rate of
investment return decreased from 7.80% to 7.65%. The Plan is funded at 88.3% (AV basis).
Mr. Bowen remarked the percentage reflects a healthy status. The 10/1/2020 required
contribution is 12.4% of payroll.

Viil. CONSENT AGENDA - RECEIVE & FILE ALL DOCUMENTS |

Ms. Blydenburgh advised that the Consent Agenda has been reviewed and the items listed are
true, correct, and have been found to be accurate.

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirements, Deferred Retirement, DROP Application, Survivor Allowances, Estate
Payments, Disability Allowance, DROP Exits

Quarterly Invoices:

1) Dodge & Cox—Q2 2020 - #54135 - $67,283. 98
2) LMCG-Q12020-531,077.27

3) LMCG-Q2 2020 -529,139.04

4) Loomis Sayles — Q2 2020 - #209280 -5107,116.36

Auto-Deducted:
1) Marathon-London International Group — Q2 2020 - $20,123.00
2) UBS Trumbull Property Fund — Q2 2020 - $69,797.09

Miscellaneous Invoices:

1) AdventHealth Centra Care - #2463184801-20200601 - $1,740.00 (McAlister/Brown)
2) Berwyn Group - #11 - $1,200.00

3) Foster & Foster - #17581 - $9,608.25

4) NeuSpine Institute - $1,800.00 (Johnson)

5) Rainbow Engraving - $117.00

6) SolDavis Printing - #57428 - $551.00

MOTION: (Waitman/Hill) Motion was made by Andy Waitman to approve the Consent
Agenda and to Receive & File all Documents. Motion was seconded by Stephen Hill. MOTION
CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 7 of 50




GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 4:30 p.m. and
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at the Tampa
Police Department, 5" Floor Conference Room, 411 N. Franklin St., Tampa, Florida 33602. |

BOARD CHAIRMAN - Ernest P. Carrera |

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & RECORDING
SECRETARY - Dana Blydenburgh

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 » (813) 274-7850  Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 8 of 50



05 40 6 dded
L

paniasay spybly |y dnoto BuyinsuoD 49ssy 0Z0Z ®

19N 3000 4N %S PUD 'si3IpW Buibiaw |DSW %€ 'doD IIDWS 33v3 IDSW %S°E ‘000T I18ssny

%8 0001 195Ny %ZE '3V [DSW %81 '240B216BY §N JOGUIOOIg %OE JO P3SISUOD xapu| ADljod U} 6002 ISNBNY O Joud '3y PadolaAaQ 1I3YVN/V¥dI 3514 %S PUD 1SN 3000 14N %S ‘sioDW BuiBiawl 1DSW %E ‘AIION QIWS 34V3 IDSW %€ ‘0002 II8ssny

%L '0001 119550 %62 '3V IDSW %81 "240B2166Y SN JogUOoIg %0E IO PaJsIsUD xapul AJ10d U} 7 [0Z BUNF O} Joud "3y PadoIaASQ LIFAVYN/VYdI 3514 %S PUD 19N 3DAO0 1N %S 'sioxow Buibiaw3 IDSW %S ‘000 1185sny %01 ‘0001 1950y %SZ *34V3
1DSW %02 ‘24063166 $Nn JDJWOOI %0E O P3IsISUOD xapul A10d 3Uj *£10Z AINT O} JOUd 13N 3DAO N %01 PUD ‘S|XI0W BuiBiaw3 1IDSW %S ‘0002 1195503 %01 ‘0001 1195SnY %SZ ‘39V3 IDSW %0Z ‘210B166Y $n IDGUIOO|g %OE JO SISISUOD Xapuj Adljod a4 |

- €28 4% 29 Y 4% oLr'9 Svo Le | Xapu Aol10d
1S58 8’8 6S°9 LL'9 86°G €V'9 S0°0 y8'¢ 00°001 y8y'LcL ($8/.0) oljoju0d |pjoL
ﬁ
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (s000$)
uoudasuy SIDIA SIDIA SIDIA IDIA AlA4 alA yjuow uolp 20|y AN|DA
aduis (o] S € L L [TyVE17 13>10W
1Z°0 000 120 (A3 Al sjuajoainb3 pup ysod
0001 000 vl 00'S 9z°¢ L6Y'€T 8}p}s3 |03y dYsiunpoddo
005G 00's L0y~ 0001 66'S 80T’y 3Jp}s] |03y 810D
SL'S- 00°SL ST6 S0L'99 sjassy [pay
0S¢l 000 LT 052 196 06£'69 SWODU| PaXI4 I0}DS-IHINW
052l 000 052~ 052 000 0 uiniay 84njosqy pinbr
00°S1 00§ 19°6 0001 19°61 09y’ L7 1 spuog 810D
8Ty 00'ST 8T'6T 0ST'LLT awodu| paxid
0061 000 000l1- 000l 000 0 Ajinb3 ajoALd
000l 000 €20 00°'S €S TSLLE Anb3 siexiow Buibiewg
0002 0001l 0SS 00'G1l 05°0C G68'LY | Ajnb3 siexoW padojsaaq |4ul
00°S1 00'S 20 0001 8/'6 8850/ Ajinb3 doD |Iowis SN
00’52 00°S1 SLS 0002 SL'ST 208's81 Ajinb3 doD o607 SN
ViAlt 00°09 LT19 L80°TYY Aynb3

00°00L
(%)
UoHL 0|
JETSI ]}

00°00L
(%)
uoypdollv
1PN§OY

y8y’LTL

(s000$)
3N|pA
1IDW

0}|0}}10d 0401

(%)

SSD|D §3sSY
XOW - UIW
abupy

uolDOO|Y }96IDI M UOHDDO||Y DNV =

sjus|oAInbl ?|oJs3 awoou| unisy Ajinb3 Ajinb3 sjayioW
pup ysod |09y 2uslunpoddo 3JD}s3 |DdY 310D paxi4 Jojoas-ijInwW anjosqy pinbn spuog ai0D Ajnb3 ajpAuy s|oIpW Bulblow3 padojaaaq |jul Aunb3 dp) Iows sn Aynb3 dpD abio sn
000
o o . l 2 g
8 w 8 8 ..
o B " o o
8 3 ~ ~ 8 B 0001
— by 0 @ - — - 0
] ° o ° S S S N
8 N 8 8 - g8 ©
o
o 00'0C
- o
P 3 3
> g 8
&
=] 00'0€
o

UolypI0||vy ~00._U._. ‘SA |IDNYOY
$984 JO S5019
0202 ‘1€ AInr Bulpu3 spousd ayj 104
puny juswaiyay ,saaiojdwy [piauas pdwpj jo AjD

Apujwiiaid



0S 40 0T 23ed
4

PanIasay siybly (I dnos Buyinsuo 49ssy 0207 @

"xapu| 33 PadojaAaQq LIFEVN/ V43 3514 %05 PUD 19N 3000 14N %05 JO PAISISUOD Xapul 8is0dWoD sjassy (093 U} ' 10Z AINF O} Joud *JaN 3200 14N %001 JO SISISUOD xapul a}isodwio) sjassy 108y auL ¢

“Xopu s|%DW BuiB1aw3 [IDSW %S°Z| PUD ‘NQISN AIWS 34V3 IDSW %521 ‘33V3 IDSW %S £ JO P3JSISUOD Xapu| ASlIod AND3 "S') UON S} ‘v [0Z SUNT O} Joud “Xapul SIoXIDW Buibiawl [DSW %0z PUD 33v3 IDSW %08 JO Sisisuod xapul Ainb3 sn UoN 8yl ¢

19N 3000 14N %S PUD ‘sjaxionw BuiBiawl IDSW %5°€ 'doD (I0WS 33v3 IDSW %S5°€ ‘000 11955y

%8 ‘0001 195Ny %ZE '3V IDSW %81 '9j063166Y SN J0guIoolg %0E JO Pajsisu0D xapul AJllod au} 600T isnBny o} Joud ‘33 padojaaaq LIZ3VN/VYd3 3514 %S PUD 19N 30O 14N %S ‘SI9NOW Buibiawl IDSW %€ ‘AQISN QIWS 33¥3 IDSW %E ‘0002 112550y

%L '0001 11955ny %67 '3V IDSW %81 '2j062166v §N Joguioolg %0E JO Pajsisuod xapu| AJ1lod du} ‘¥ |0Z dUNf o} Joud 3y padojaAaq LIZYVN/VadI 3514 %S PUD J8N 320 13N %S “SI9HOW Buibiaw3 IDSW %S ‘000 119550y %01 ‘0001 19SSy %ST ‘34v3
1DSW %02 '24063166V $n JOgUIOOIg %0E JO PaIsIsU0D xapul AJ1I0d 3U} £ 10Z AINT OF Joud “13N 3DQ0 13N %01 PUD ‘s|aYIDW Bulbiaw3 IDSW %S ‘0002 113550 %01 ‘0001 1195SNY %SZ ‘34V3 IDSW %0Z ‘910B31BBY SN JOgUIO0|g %OE JO Sisisuod xapuj Adljog 8]

(S r90 4 v/l or'l 80'1 Z90 200 Aoq@ 06 siiig-L SN

LT LL'0 1z'L €Ll £e°L 96°0 0S50 z00 120 Tev'L (£6/90) sjuajpAINb3 pup yspd
= 506 r9'S Ly ve'l SZ0 00°1- 000 ¢ XOPU| 34150dwOo)) 51355y |08y

£eL (IK:] 95y y9'e ££°0- 18°L- 88°C- 000 ST6 S0L'99 (Z0/£0) siassv |03y

80/ /8°€ Via4 696 zlol 16/ Ll 67l 9jpbaibby N IogUIoolg

099 tA/N4 sy'y ¥0's 596 T8 899 06T 8T6T 0sT'Lle (¥8/01) awodu| paxyy

128 8r's vye 09'1 [440) v8'0 SvL- 69'¢ . Xapu| Ajinb3 §n-uoN

108 L9'S 9Ly e 00y 8E'y 9'S- S6'S €L'ST Lp9°S81 (£0/€0) Aynb3 sn uoN

L 2001 or's 69'C 65v- 89'(- /501~ 24T 0002 l13ssny

LyolL L5°LL $6°'9 89’y 45°C- 0z'0 86°'S- 8y 8L 885°0L (66/10) Ainb3 dp? |pws sn

/28 s8¢l et 20zl €0zl 81l 88°C 98°G 0001 [19ssny

vLé 0svlL 19t syl T5°6 S6°LL Ll 64 SL'ST T08's81 (z0/¥0) Agnb3 dod 36107 §n
. €8 Sv'9 LC°9 Y 4% oLr9 Sro e | Xopuy| Adlj0d

15°8 8y'8 659 LL9 S0°0 y8'€ 0000L v8v'LTL ($8/.£0) olj0jp0d [pjoL
(%) (%) (CA)] (%) (%) (%) (%) (s0003)

uondasu| SIDIA SIDIA SIDIA alA yjuow uoyp 0|y 3an|pA
92uls oL S € L IPNOY oW

$984 JO $5019)
020z ‘L€ AInr Bulpu3 spouad 8y} 104
pund juswsailay s9aiojdw] |pisuas pdwp] jo AjD

Apuiwiaid



0S J0 TT 3ded

Ppaniasay siybly Iy dnoio BuyinsuoD 4assy 0202 ©

€
"|[DUOHDUIBIU} YMOID PBSNI04 WDM O} UOHISUDI| WOJ) YSDD [DNPISSI S| DUD|D]g JaYsl 1,
S8l 69°€ (R 445 269 £zZ°01 z5l- €06 sjoyIoW Buibiaw3 [DSW
LE'S 8T'S v9°9 SL'e 0z'9 T86 €10 0solL €T TSL'LE (80/90) yuawaboupwy jassy usspiaqy
Ajnb3 sy@>pow Buibiawy
- - -- - - -- - - 100 86 » (€0/£0) sjuauwisanuj saysy
089 9T/ ve'/ 5/ 95°€l vzl zv 089 YiMOIO SN X3 IMDV IDSW
()4 00°S 1£€ £8°1 [l r9'l v/9- 0S'v SN X8 IMDV IDSW
£0°'9 -- - - - - -- £0°'9 45°0L LLy'9L (0Z/£0) IpUOlDWIBU| YMOID PISNI04 WOM
ze'l- 60°€ ze'l- S8'v- 98l 1- 6€Cl- 6481 4] SNIOA 34VF IDSW
01¢ 20§ 01¢c €90 £9°1- £8°1- 82°6- €T AIQION 34V3 IDSW
1344 . 1344 ¥S0 v6°0- L 9L0L- €5°¢ 686 S8€°LL (S1/80) Pun4 jpuoyDUIdIU| UOPUOT-UOYIDIOW
Ajinb3 siaipw padojaaaq ||
28 8r's vy'e 09'l vy'0 v8'0 Sv'L- 69°€ ; Xopuj Anb3 sn-uoN
108 L9°S L'y we 0oy 8y 9v'S- §6°S €L°ST Ly9's8l (£0/£0) Ainb3 sn uoN
(Va4 (0] vZ'e 06°€- 16°S1- 62'S1- z6'le- 90°C SN[OA 000C l19ssny
ov'e .- -- L0°z- 18°LL- TTLL- sy'glL- S9°¢ LT §SS€'91L (91/£0) anipA dod WS SOWT
90'8 85Cl 6v'L L8 009 oL 20 vy'e YimoI9 000Z l19ssny
56°9 ozel 0LL 8L'9 920 609 z0's- 8L'S S9C LE1°61 (£0/.£0) yuawaboupw jassy §SaAUDID
vl £0°01 ol's 69C 65~ 89'I- £501- LT 0002 l1assny
1z°Ll L6°€lL 968 S0, T80 9e'e S9°0 S8y 98y 960'5€ (66/10) 000Z OS D1M
vl £0°01 ol's 69'C 65~ 89'1- £501- YA 0002 l19ssny
LyolL LS°LL v6'9 89'p 65°C- 0z0 86°S- 8y 8L 885'0L (66/10) Ajinb3 doD jjowWis sn
659 zlol 9€°§ 04 10°9- 05°9- S6°Cl- S6°€ SN[DA 0001 lIdssny
véL il LS9 Ts'e L§'S- £8'¢- 8S°TL- 15T peLL £28°L8 (z0/v0) pajoiodiodu| xoD g abpoq
§6°61 6zl ¥8'91 160 V862 28°0¢ 9z'8l 69, YimoI9 0001 I18ssny
1281 -- - -- 9TVe VLT L6°S1 eL's 1yl 6L6°€0L (81/80) Umo19 dpd 861017 s3JADS SIWIOOT
28 S8l el ! 20zl €0°Cl 81Tl 88°C 98°S 0001 l18ssny
pL6 oSyl L9°LL 8rzlL z5°6 §6°LL V7ol 86°¢ SL'ST z08's8lL (z0/#0) Ainb3 dod 86101 SN

Apuiwiisid

(%)

uondaou
aoulsg

(%)

SIDIA

olL

0202 ‘1€ AInr Bulpu3 spouad ayj 104
puny juswsaiyay saalojdwy |piouas pdwp] jo AjD

(%)

yjuow

L

$994 4O $501O

(%)

uouo 0|1y
[PN§OY

(s000$)
an|pA
121D W




0S jo 2T @3ed

paniasay siybly [ dnos Bulinsuo 455y 020 @

Apuiwiald

4
‘pua-1oupNb 48} SADP G SIGDIIDAD UOHDNIDA ApBpoNb |DULY "0Z/0E/90 JO SO SNIDA jaxIDW ADUIWYBY] o
Auappnb 3)gD|IDAD UOKDNIDA PAJOPAN "0Z/0E/90 JO SO SN|DA }SNIOW ¢
“1aquiajdas Buipua 1034 |posl (gl A4
‘@oupuwopad Jo ypuow |ny jsily Sy} joa8l sieboubw puiyaq sajoq
LL'T 12’0 1z’L €L1 €e°L 960 0S°0 200 (¥A4() Tov'lL (£4/90) siuajoainb3 pup ysod
09y 8/°6 gg9 €LY yE'l (YA 001~ 000 #8N 3000 IIN
[A A - .- 099 20'L 8S5°L- sy 000 9Z'¢ L6Y'€T , (£1/£0) auoysydp|g
9Jbjs3 |p3Y dYysiunpgoddO
£8°9 8/°6 SE9 €LY ve'l YA 00°lL- 000 #8N 3000 1IN
£v'L 8z'8 0s'y (] 4 90°L- S&’L- 00'Z- 000 66'S 80Z°cy s (00/60) juswabounw jassy (0O sAN
3Jpjs3 |pay 310D
== 506 1429 eLY vel (YA 00°L- 000 ¢ Xapuj 84isodwo) s4assy [03Y
€e°L LLr's Sy v9'e €€°0- 18°L- 88°C- 000 LTAS S0L'99 (20/L40) syassv |09y
VA %4 1494 65y 16’8 8v'/ 98/ £9°¢ puog A0S PUOM 3514
80°€ - 68°€ 60°€ 00’8 L8 SE'Yy S9°S L9°6 06L°69 (z1/20) aumApunig
3wWodU| paxid 10}23S-HINW
434 8¢ VA4 4 69°S clLol 16°£ cLL 6v°l 3pba6by §N JIogUIoolg
104 88°¢ 'y 89S cool 18°L AN 0s'L or'é L18°L9 (£0/90) $10SIAPY [DQOID j934)S 3|DIS
vE'S /8¢ Vidd 69°S zrol 162 eL L 67l 9ypba.bby sn Jogwoolg
vLs 'y 98y 66°S Ls0L Ly'8 89°L 1Ll L1zoL £V9'eL (£6/€0) Wy20qpH B DpPIUDD ‘uljdo]
spuog 310D
80/ VAR VAd4 69°S Z2L0l 16/ Ll vl 80b8.6bY SN sAoj2IDg
09°9 {413 4 sy'y v0's $9°6 (44} 89°9 06°C 8C°6T 0sz'Lle (v8/01) awoou| paxyy

(%)

uondaoul
aoulg

(%)
SID3A
oL

pun4 juawaiyay saakiojdwy |piauas pdwnj Jo ApD

(%) (%)
yjuow

$984 JO $5019
0202 ‘1€ AInr Bulpu3 spolsd 8y Jo4

uoHP30||V
L [PN§OY

(s000$)
an|pA

{3iIoW




0S JO €1 3ded
S

panissay siyBlY |l dnoso BuyiNsuoD 13ssy 0Z0Z @

86

9€C
9€'G
60°€
AR
60°€
199
v6°0

69°€
¢ ol
0g's
60°€
74
[400}

lool
9€'8
o€/
clrol
250l

0691
1St
[4584
85°¢Cl
6C° L1
€991

lcel
il
00l
G8€el
v8€l

Ge9

14904
G09
148>
VA4 4
e
69°G
SS°l

147
€18
SLC
(450
Ge9
ole

L€y
9LC
vee
9¢'s
L£9°9

6§l
96ClL
8¥°0l

V'L
r8'91
9€°G1

€8°/
8¢9
oL's
et
6v' L

€LY

65V
969
€Sy
69°S
[454
2Ly
(A4

(A4
[AR]
9’1
G8'v-
0L
€90

950
681~
06°¢c-
0LC

ISy

816l
60°L1
19°€l
L8
16'0C
6£°8l1

0g'L
80°G
69°C
[40ral
1oclt

ve'l

L6'8
9811
G6'L
(4N
602
oLre
G8'¢C

69

¢8L

Al
98 L1-
65°6

L9°1-

l7'8-
esel-
16GL-

10°9-

LT

€v'1e
6081
el
009
¥86¢
SSve

v0'C
(4N
65°¥-
€0¢l
9611

SC0

8y’
816
o9
162
SL'S
LE°T
ve'e

€20l
L9°L
65°1-

6E°CI-
v9°'6
/81

9.8
LO°€L-
6C°G1-

05°9-

vL€e-

€Eve
£9°1C
L2681
os1l
28'0€
80'S¢

1oe
6€°0
89°1-
81¢Cl
L9711

00°1-

98°L
50’8
909
eLL
9C'S
€C0-
Vil

as1-
€60~
18°8-
6/°81-
JAON
8C 6"

[44a4h
18'81-
cé'le
S6¢Cl-
ev'el-

9L61
8r'Cl
09°¢
L0
9¢'8l
Ly'Sl

6L°€-
1§52~
L5°0l-
88C
8¢'C

000

£9°¢
80°€
S0
67l
LS50
8LY
G00

€06
[42h4
69C
[44¢)
oSy
€€°¢C

cLy
{OR
90¢C
G6¢
99°¢

€89
66°L
Ly'S
e
69°L
669

L8°S
86’
LLT
98'S
¥9°'S

18N 3040 14N
sjassy |pay
puog JA0D PUOM 3S14
HpaiD SN Joguwioolg
D/9 aipIpawWIBIU| IDgUO0|g
ajpbaIBBYy SN Joguwoolg
BBy ajpipawiaiu| JIogwoo|g
1| 124SPW PIBIA UBIH TW Viog 3D
9}ON AINsDa1] JA | TW V409 3DI
awoosu| paxi4
sieIDW Buibiawg |DSW
PUOM IDSW
SN X8 PUOM IDSW
SNIOA 34V3 IDSW
UMOID 34V IDSW
AlQISN 34V3 IDSW
Si9IDW [pUODUIBjU|
aNnpA dpD PIW |195sNY
8NIDA 00ST lIessny
8N|BA 000 lIessny
SN|OA 0001 lIessny
SN|PA 00S d8S
aNPA - sdIPW Ajinbg
dwoD ®YASYN
UiMmoI9 dpd pIW (18ssny
UIMOID 00ST lISssny
UIMOI9 000C l18ssny
UIMOID 0001 lI8ssny
UIMOI9 00S d8S
ymolo - sppiow Ayinbg
doD pIW [18ssny
00SC lIsssny
000¢ liessny
0001 lIessny
00§ d8S

310D - s}adIbW Ajinb3

020z ‘1 € AInr Buipu3 spousd ayy 104

MS3IAIDAQ O IDW



0S Jo yT 3ded
9

dNoYo ONILINSNOD 13ssv | DIV

*dnoi9 BuyINsuoD 85SY JO JUSSUOD USHUM S$1AXS BU} JNOU}IM SUDBW AUD AQ PBHILISUDIY JO ‘PBIOIS ‘PadNPoIdal 8q ADW JusWND0p iy} Jo und oN spyBu Apadoid [pnoajidiul |ID puUD AUD
Buipnoul ‘ulesay Yuoy J8s s9559201d puD ‘saNbIuyda} ‘saIBOIOPOYIBW ‘SIOUSIOW By} O} §S184UI PUD ‘Bl “siyBu |0 JO 18UMO 3]0s By} S dNOIO BuNSUOD 19ssY "PBAISSSY SIUBKY |V "dnoio Bulynsuo? Jassy 0Z0Z @

*UOIDWIOUI YONS UO PasD( SUOISIDaP ‘JOy AIIgDI| JOU ‘JO ADDINDDD
jusuNd 8y} 0} SO AJUDLDM JO uolypjuasaidal ou s a18y] sisPg dlpouad JaYjo IO [PNUUD ‘ASHDND D UO AIDIUDISANS AJIDA ADW SHNSBI JUSWISSAUlI PUD PAASIYOD 3] [IM UIBISY PAgUISIP SOAIIDSICO jJuaWSaAUl
8y} Joy} USAIB 9q UDD 9DUDINSSD ON "SIS|DW YINS BUILISBOUOD IOSIAPD XD} IO [PB3] INOA J|NSUOD 3sD3|d “9DIAPD XD} JO [063] ‘BulluNOIOD Buuapual Jou S i joY} BulpupysispuUN By} UM pajnguysip st Jodal siy|

'589) AIOSIADD JO UOIONPaP 8y} jo8al
JOuU Op PUD PaBLUDWUN BID $SBDIPU| “XBPUI UD OjUl A}OBIIP SPDU 8Q JOUUDD JUBWISAAUI Uy "AjUO sasodind aAIDIDAWOD 1O SI X8PUl UD O} UOSUDAWOD AUY “S}NSal 8INiN} JO SAIDDIPUI JOU §I @oupwiopad Jspd

*Jl 8A18081 0} pajiud AIpB3| jou Apod AuD O} pajnquysipal 10 Paldod ag jou Abw pup uolLWIOUl Aiojaudoid JO [DIUSPRUOD UIUOD ADW podal siy|

‘ODV AQ UOHDPUSWIWODSI D B}NYI}SUOD JOU S0P HOodal SIU} Ul PAUIDJUOD UOKDULIOU| "AJUO BSN |DUIBJUI §,JUBID BU} 10} |00} Juswaboubw D so papiacid si podai sy

*AlUND8s D 9SPYDINd O} IS0 UD JO UOHDYDIOS BY} JO ||SS O} J8}0 UD SO Papusiul Jou S| pup Ajuo sasodind [DUOKDULIOUI JO§ S| UIBIaY Pajuasald uoybuIoul 8Y|

‘UIBIBY PSUIDJUOD UOIIDULIOUL DIDUDUY Y} JO DIOP Appd paiyl AUD JO AJIGDIR1 1O ADDINDDD By} ‘I0) JISASOSDUM AHIIGDI| SWINSSD J|BS}1 JOU SS0P puD

‘99JupIPNB IO SSIOPUS J35) JOU SBOP DDV ‘AIBUIPIODDY "UOKDWIOJUI JDY} JO $S8USESIAWOD IO ADDINDID 3y} Of SO dPDW S| ‘Paldwl IO ssaIdxa ‘AJUDIIOM JO UOKDIUSSaIdaI OU ‘BIgDIB) 8] Of SBABIIRQ DDV S8IN0S
uodn pasog sl PUD WOJ) PaUID|gOo Usaq SPY ulelay pajuasald uoiowiojul 8y} YbBnoyjly '$82IN0S DIOPP PUD $SIBOJOPOY}SW UOHDIND|IDD PAUDA O} 8NP SPUNy/SISBOUDW JudWsaAUl AQ papodal SOISUS}O0IDYD

XSpUl UDY} Juaiayip g Abw pup sispiacid Dyop Auod piiy} WOl PaUInIqo aI0 HOdai Siyy Ul PaZIiiN SOSUSODIDYD XapU| “judl|d 8y} AQ pajdalip g ADW SO $82IN0S SPISINO JBYJ0 PUD SIOPUBA DIOP Apnd piiy} [|00]
Buipoday jusiD pup aspqp}oQ JSBPUDW JUBWISAAUL DDV (S)JoBDUDW JUBWISSAUL S JUB)D (S)UDIPO}SND §,jUdlD :BUMO|I0) BY} BPN|DUI ADW JDY} SBINOS WO UoiDULIoUl Buisn 9DV AQ paindaid som podal siy)

S2IJON |PBa7 pup $aINsOIDsIq



06 J0 GT 3ded

V8T8V IE ¢ WODRUBID'MMM ¢ GOLEY UNOSSI ‘SINOTJUIDS ¢ JOOH 7| ¢ SNUBAY UOILSY LNOS 1€ dNOYD ONILINSNOD L3Issv | DIV

0Z0z ‘L€ AInr

SUOHDNIDA SAYDIDY SSD|D }OSSY




0S J0 9T a3ed

PanIasay sIyBLY fIy dnoIO BUlNsUOD 35Sy 0Z07@

'$SDJD 9SS0 YODS J0J dOIPYODQG By} SD SSAISS PUD SUOIDISPISUOD SAIDHIOND PUD SAID{IUDND JUDASISI AQ PBWLIOUI SI [DSIDIAAD YSII |9¥IDW [[DISAO §,9DV "s}obID) DIB8J0IS Wid}
-Buoj punoip Buippys [plus40d JOJ JO SMOJ JNO/Ul YSDD WOl BUDUDIDGa! 8pIND O} PAZIIIN 3G UDD YDIYM ‘UOZLIOY WiId§-IDSU Y} 10§ JOOHNO Sy JUSSaIdSl SMSIA SSDJD JassD pinbij jualn?

A

SMIIA SSD|D jossy

juaund

pan|pAIapuf ysod < ‘ Ajinb3 joxiow BuiBiauwig D _H_
uinjay aynosqy ‘ ‘ AHinb3 padojaaaq SN-UON _|||_ _H_

PanipA Apioy
e BWODU| PaXI4 I0}O8S-HINW ‘ [ Aynb3 doD jows $n ’ >
P3NIDAISAO SWI0DU| paxI4 810D SN ' Aunb3 do3 o607 5N [T )

>

dwioou| paxid [PGO|D Apnb3 |pgqoo

L SMBIA SSDID Jassy pINbI] JuaunD INO - 82Ub|O V |V
*}9b1D} UoDYUI §, PB4 BU} MOJSQ UIDWAI JNG PASDaIoUI
SADY sBUIpDaI UOD|JUI uSD8Y "PaBINS SNIIA Y} SO PAMO|s AISAODAI IO 8} YBNOYYD ‘@AllIsod Appoiq a1em saiipowwo) “Jlapmod Aip Buiziiyn ur jusiyod soaddo
s19BDUDW SO S|9AS| | 0Z-94D] WO} UMOP PaX2l} ALY sa|dijjnu 8B01aA3| pup 8oud aspyaInd AjiNbe 810ALd IO} SBINSDBW “JUSWUOIAUS DILUBPUDd-1s0d 8y} Ul USAS
Jsis1ed o} pasiod ipaddo Ayjpydsoy pup ‘@210 ‘|ID§S) Ul SPUIMPDaY [DINJONILS PUD ‘PAMOIS SOY UOKDIDaIddD 810iso |08y — SINIDW d§0Ald B S|OssY [D3Y [PO|D

"AlIGIX8}4 $OPIACID UOIDDO|ID YspD Jaybiy Ajjpuibiow D ajiym ‘uoiosjoid
SPISUMOP 18JJO UDD PUD ALIHDIOA WO JJSUSQ USHO DY} $8IB8}DIs UINSY 81Nj0SAY SNIDA O} SSNUIUOD 9DV "9BDISAD ID3A-I}INW Jisys moleg Buinow spoaids
pISIA Ubiy yim ‘sepim ydIpw aouis Ajjupoyiubis pauaiybly aAby (1gop 1oxiow BuiBlaws ‘piaiA ybiy) seuobaind aAlIsuSs Jipaid ul sppalds ‘pajiwi ajinb sioaddo
spesso Ajipnb-ybiy Jo [plusjod uinsl PIDMIO) Sy} PUD (|84 SAIND 3Y} SSOIOD SPIBIA AiNspal] "1aybil} paAow sppalds so suinial [0jo} PIIOS PadNpoId syowyousg
puoq Aay "uoiBulysom ul 3oo|pub Adjod pup AISA0D3I JIWIOUODS JO 920d Y} JNOQD PSLIOM SIOISSAUI SO YIUOW 8y} Ul ||8) SP|SIA 8sog = awodu| paxi4 |pqojd

‘uoldnisip PaPUBIXS UD JaYpam Ajiny o} AHondpd ay} apiaocid jou Abw 1Dy} sjeays aoupnjoq AHionb-1amo| AjjooIdA} USAIB juiod siy} Jo sl pappo ALDD
sdpD [IOWS SN SASISQ S "SPISUMOP [DI}US}0d O} S|gDISUINA UIDUIBI S3O04S ‘AloU0Da |DgoIB oy} uado-al AIgDUIDISNS PUD A||NJSS8ODNS Of MOY 10} Buipupisispun
SAILUSPD D JNOYHM ‘MO||0) O} pajoadxa § 4Py} punogal ay} uo BuisND0) poajsul 8ID SIOISaAUL ‘Sabua|pyd |pjUSWDPUN WIS}-10au sod BuOO0] "SMO| jusdal
woly BuduNoq }sp23104 YMoub ow-z | 8y} Ag padiay a19m SUOKDNIDA S1aUm ‘sdpD |IDWS SN JO UOASIXS By} YHM SUBIY JOSA-INW MBU O} 8DUDAPD O} 8NUlLUOD
sBuluipa piomiIoy uo sajdiyinwi 3/d [9A8] Xxapu| SUBIY LA Mau o} Buiysnd 00S 4°8S SU} UHM “JIDY-PUODSS §,I0SA 8U} Ojul PBNUILUOD soy A|Ips Ajinbe ay] — Ainb3 |pgo1o

‘piomioy yjod Adwng o jsuibBo uolysnd pajiwi
SPIACId SUOIIDNIDA JOY} J8118Q D $}08|}81 U0} SNORNDD INQO “AIOJSIY Ul SUOIssedal jsadioys S}OSSD XSl JO/pUD SpuUOQ JO/PUD $}9SSO
9y} JO BUO siy} Bupow ‘0Z0Z 104 %0'S PUD %Gy USSMISQ 8UIID8P [IIM 4o [090IB 4sab6ns Alinbs aspaiou] — pabpay aspaiou|
pubwsp pup Alddns yjog ul SUOIODIUOD ‘PIDS JOY] “8SN PajIW| JO SID JUSUWIUOIIAUS SIY}
Ul S|SDD8I0J ‘SJUBAS aIniny JO AHIgo}DIPaIdun a8y} pup adupioubl Jo 8aibap |pjuswppuNn
swos BuiBpamoudY ‘92uaBINsal SNIIA SjI Ul UISI O} SN U} JO AJIGD SY} PUD ‘SUOLOS)UI S19PI0AD] IP4NSN snoynoy
LOADM PUODSS, IBYHN) JO SDUDPIOAD 8y} ‘wnjuswow Buiupbal AlIsA0Da81 JIWOU0Dd 3 3
8y} ‘poddns Aojjod Aupjauow pup [DOsY JO ADDDIS Y} UO 581 9SDD ||INQ 8Y] "SYP8IgIN0
oyiul Buissaiddns Ul $s820NS UMOYS PDY YdIym suolbal Buipn|oul ‘ssujunod Aupw Ul
861ns 0} SNUIUOD BSDSSIP BY} JO SBSDD "ODUSPHUOD JSWNSUOD Ul [0} D PUD SSSDD SNIIA SN
ul 8spa1oul UD Buimo||0) AIBA0D31 JO 82Dd 8Y} Ul UMOPMOIS D Buljos|jal s DIOP JILOU0DT =

|psipaddy Msiy 940w

0Z0Z ' LE AINF JO SO SUOUHDNIOA SADISY SSOID }955Y



0S 40 LT 33ed

AQ S | [+ emmmm OBDIOAY IAG| = = OUDY 3/d PMH IMDY IDSW e
N N N N N N N N} N N N Ny N N N N
o =1 = o o o o o o o o =1 o o o o
[ = = =4 =4 =4 b= =4 =4 =4 = 8 S S S S
S © © ~ o o ~ w N - S) 2 ® < o a

3/d PIOMIO] |MODV JUOJSIH

Asoysiy 109A-G | Buljol saziun,

W3IIOSW FIVI IO SWemmmee 0000 emmme 00 '8 S e

S S N 5 Q&
R NG SN A O
¥ & & v ¢ ¢ e e v

$d3 PIDMIO4 SNSU3SUOD Ul abubyd oW Z1

YIMOID OW Z | Paipuilis3
abuoyd oW z| Buniosy

%1°TC %86V %Y'Syl %8€L
e 1T %8 LE- %185~ %8EL-
W3 1OSW 34V IOSW 0002 IISssny 0065 d%8S

suoyoafold sNsuasuod g abubyd % AOA - sBulLID] [DGO}D

PaAsasay siyblY JIy dnoio Bulynsuo 4assy 0Z0Z@

(020Z/1€/ 40 $O) Yo0asay OOV ‘Bi1aquoolg iy 10} 82IN0S

Asojsiy 10aA-G | Buyjol saziun,

oboiory e 0202 'IEANT o abuny IDaAG|
W3 1DSW 34V3 1DSW 0007 lfessny 00$ d'8S
90
Xg'0 IQ
X6'0 -
t - [
x| L@ 2
a
AR
m
° Y
g
8l O
Z
=
X1'Z =
¢ AN
o
7 B
9 g
€
IMOV SA SUOHDNIDA 3/d PIOMIOY
Atojsiy I02A-G | Bulljos sazijiN,
abpieAY @ 0Z0Z LS AINT & 8BuD Y I0BAS |
IMDV IDSW W3 1DSW 34v3 IOSW 0002 ll9ssny 006 d'8S
9
° [
2 XI'51 g > o g
X561 N - 1z m
° AT 2
9z m
€
Q
9¢ m
Tl @ Iy W
z

A1ojsiH A1loB3ajpD UMQO SA sUolpNIPA 3/d PIOMIOS

SIONIOW AHNb3



06 jo 81 3ded

(uin}ay |0}O1%) 1AL ADQ O€ SN 19ES Ve (UIN}SY SDUJY) UOHDIU| SN 9GS V| e UOKORU| - AL

0c0C
810¢

%08°0:(z561 @2uis)
uIney oy 9BDIBAY DUOISIH

910¢

y10C

[4104
oLoc
¥00¢
¢00¢

800¢
900C

S9JDY YsbD SA UOHDJU|

000¢
8661
9661
v66l
66l

0661

%01~

%0'C-

%00

%0'C

%0y

%09

%08

%001

0c0c

PaAISsay sIybIy |y dnoio BuninsuoD 19ssy 0Z0Z®

(020z/1€/£ 40 sO) Y2035y OV ‘B1aquoolg ||y 10j 82IN0S

‘A IS | /4 emmm= SBDIOAY JIA\-OF == == UBAT N0BIG JI0BA-()| s
NN N N N N N N DN N DN DN DN N DN DNDNDNDDNDNDNDDN
O O O O O O 0O O 0O OO OO o o o o o o o o o
—_ = = = = = = = - = 0O O O O O O 0O O O O
NV 00 N O 0 A W N — O VvV 0N OO D WN = O
S0

00

-3

S0 T

S

ol 2

3

sl g

O

.U

om%

$T

0€

SUSA)D3IG UOHD|U] IDIA-01

(SHY) 1s10M O} PIBIA —— (SHT) ('[PV "POW) UOLRING == (SHY) UINISY [0}O] POIDIN LIS mm

—+ 0C0C

%5°9-
%S V-
%SC -
%50 -
%S|
%S°€
%SG -
%S°L

%56 -

_8loz

L9L0z

9200¢
¥00C
¢00C

-vioc
rcloc
oLoc
800C
000¢
8661
9661
vé6l

$91DJ 0} YO0ys sdq 00| SBUWNSSY,

uoyning sA pISIA 9jpbaIbby dpoipg

L 266l

el 0661

o~

=
(sipap) uoiping

<

w

O

obplIoAY @

887 @

00¢

o o o o o o

o o o o o o

[o0] ~ el vy < [+p]
(sdq) poaids paid plek UBIH

(@]
o
o~

000

0z0Z ‘L€ AT @

el

ol

0s

o
o~

og

(sdq) poaids yipaid o

(V74

(@]
o~

Q
0
~N

06¢

0oce

Aoysiy I0DA-G | BujO1 $BZIIIHN,
(selyuaiad Yi0 | - Ui04) BBUDY I0BA-G| =

O.o 0.0
o ® oo €50 &
” o'l
5 :
B T 8
o . e 0z
| | c @
=2 Q
- w g
, 2 o 3
_ B 0 <
N}
0z , g
L =
"y
5T 0
o€ 0'S

$10§9D4 SWOdU| paxi4 Ad)

SJO3IOW SWODU| PaXi4



0S J0 6T 23ed

PaAIBSSY SIYBLY Iy dn0IO BuljinsuoD 955y 0Z0ZO®

(020Z/1€/£ 10 SO) U2ID3SEY DIV ‘A1 d'8S BISGWIOO|G ‘UDLBIY ‘JIFION :IIV 10§ 82IN0S

3 9Dlid SSOUYDINdemmm  SBDIOAST mumm {SHY) UDUBIY - B4DIOAIOD) Gggemmme  (SHT) 1O 4OTS LM (SHT) XOPU| Y] UDLIO|Y e
N N N N N N N N N N N N N ] N N N N N N N
o o o O o o O o o o O o o o o o o o o o O
83 3JI3dasas=3883I8IR28 S8838383838388888888888
X0'0 B JIaaron_-03882q328328
009 1- 0
X0Z bl
o 007l 00C
o —
. S
X0 3 ooet oor 2
Q . x
m g oool-
wixmwx_w x0'9 m = 009 m
xwmxwmxww Sxggxgs 29 > S 008 @
X/'9 W =< 08 —_—
08 = 8 009 -8
ol a 000’1 3
- 54 00 "
x0'0l - 13
— 00zl g
X9'0l x/ 0l X0z 000 oor’L
XG 11l
00T 009°l
Ajnb3 ajpAld — sd1IW
:U®N__ODCC<~ Uuinidy A0l m uinioy JA |'m UINISY OW | m 9|0y AINSDBI| I\ | e (Pa2IDNUUY) UINIBY BWODU| YN ==
PO8IAS UDIPBW === (P3ZJONUUY) UIN}8Y BWODU| 4|FYDN O} 8Dy ISN JA-0| :poaids
T 8 OB B B B BB 3332 S BBBEBBEBEY
SOIW - SIDIBW - Ajipowwod 8 3 3 3 2 22 =2 22888888 g g g ¢
3O0}SOAIT ABiaug  ainynouby |pusnpul  snopald  Biaquioolg e %00
%00°05- . ‘
%0l
%00°0p- ,
] : %0T
%00°0€- | % A
N A4 %0'€
%0002 C/.\,\ %
g %000 1- %0
[ | m - [ | . %06
. -— ] - [ ] - . %000
%0001 %09
%0002 %04
%00°0€ %08
%0007 %06
%00'0S %001

sjusuodwod-qns @ Xxapu| Apowwiod

9ipjs] [P3Y

SI9YIDW SJDAld PUD $§}8SSY |08y



0S 40 0Z 33ed

PaAISSSY SIYBHY |1y dnoIO BulnsuoD 49ssy 0Z0Z®

(0z20Z/1€/£ 10 sO) Y2Inasay DIV ‘B1aqwoolg ||V 104 82IN0S

po8IAS SBDIBAY w= «=  (3/d 8SBAU|) PISIA SBUILIDT MOV [DSW ‘AN IS | -/+ cmmmm  OODIOAY |'S am wm  ADUBUND AX(] me
L e | vomovecocmmm | o s s n g s s B o m B o3 3 3
BRee2e2e2ecee222838388888888 S ® o = »® o ® & & ® 8 ® & x
o¢- 0L
- :
0l-2 08
Q
o1 3 06
=
o @
o€ m 00t
os 2
o) ot
0L 3
- 0l
06
0el
oLt
PISIA sBuluipg [puolipoIL spg Aduaund padojaAaq ‘sA Ipjjod SN
82UBPYUOD JBUWINSUOD $I0J02IPU| D1WOU023 Buippa] 'S pous 4 AIOUoIsse09Yy AOQUS L -/+ o= SBDIBAY IS e= w=  XOPU| XIA e
S 3 S S b} S S 2 2 2 2 2 2 NCORORNRNORNNNNRNN = = = = =
8 & & & & 8 8 2 &8 8 & 88 8 g ¢ 2 2 2 2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 ¥ ¥
0z © ® o &~ N O ® & K N &6 ® o &~ N O 0
ov """""""""""""""""""" _—eoee O—.
- 074
09 - ———— o2 | EETEEPEEE' FE < & ‘t TEETTTETTTETTS 0
a
14
08 @ 0
m 0s
ool = 09
ozl 0z
08
ovl 06
92UdPYUOD IBWINSUOD B SIOPIIPU| dIWOU023 Bulppa] Xapu| AHIHDIOA }IDW 309D

SUOIDIBPISUOD OJODW



0S JO 1Z 23ed

dNO¥O ONILINSNOD 13ssv | DDV

‘dnoio BulynNsSuoD JOsSY JO JUBSUOD USHUM $5910XS SU} JNOYYIM SUDBW AUD AQ PBJILISUDI} IO ‘PBIOYS ‘PadNPOoIdal g ADW JUBWINI0P Siy4 JO pod ON “sjybu Apadoid [ponidajaiul o pup Aup
Bupnoul ‘ulsiay Yypoy js sassedoid pup ‘senbiuyday ‘seiBojOPOYSW ‘SIDUBIOW By} O} JS3I34UI PUD ‘Bl ‘syBU (ID JO JIBUMO BJ0s By} st dNoID BUINSUOD 135Sy ‘PaAIasay SiuBlY Iy ‘dno1o Buyinsuod §3ssy 0Z0Z ©

‘UOIDULIOJUI YINS UO PASDJ SUOISIDSP IO} AJIgD]| JOU ‘Jo0 ADDINDDD
JUBLND By} O} SO AJUDUDM JO UolDjUSsaIdal Ou s 818y] ‘SISO dIpouad JayYjo IO |PNUUD ‘AUSHOND D UO AIDHUDISANS AIDA ADW S}NS81 JUBUIISSAUI PUD P3ABIYOD 8q (M UISISY PAQUISIP SOAIDSICO JUBSWSBAUI
By} joyi UBAIB 8 UDD SDUDINSSD ON  "SISYDW YINSs BUILISOUOD JOSIAPD XD} IO [DB3] INOA JINSUOD 3SD3|4 “9DIAPD XD} 0 (0B8] ‘BuluNo2oD BuudpPUS! JOU SI { 1DY} BuIpuDSIBPUN By} YIM Painquysip si Jodal siy)

*$99) AIOSIAPD JO UOIIONPAP 3U} jO3JJ81 jOU OP PUD P3BOUDWUN 31D SBJIPU} "XSPUI UD Ojul A}D8IIP SPOW 8Q JOUUDD JUBWISAAUI UY "AjUO sasodind aAloIOdWOD JO§ §I XapUl UD O} uoSUDAWOD Auy
*Hodai Sy} Ul pauIDjUoD SISAIOUD 3U} Ul PAPN|OUl UMOYS 9SOU} UDU} S)NSa1 juaiayip Ajouaipw Buidnpoid aininy 8y} ul 8BUDYD ADW SUOKIPUOD DILIOUODS PUD Ja3IDW ‘9jdwoxa 104 “podal siyj Ul pauInjuod SISAIDUD
BU} Ul UMOYs 950y} 0} 8|qDIDAWOD SUIN}aI 3OUSUSAXS [|IM SJUBUISSAUL INOA JDU} BUINSSD 40U PINOYS NOA “SR3IDW SBIILINDSS 8} JO AHIIIDIOA JUBIBYUI BU} UBAID 'S}NSSI SINJNJ JO SAIDIIPUI JOU S| 9oubwIopad sDd

"JUSIDIAP BSIMIBYJ0 IO pampy ‘ajpudoiddpul ‘}o8u0dul
g Abwi suinjas pajosioid Buypb|nNd|oD J0) Pasn suolLISdO DRBWYIUD Sy} PUD DIDP JO SN PUD S2INOS 3Y| "Pouad JUDAS|al 8y} BuuNp 82USJSIXS Ul USaQ Jl POY PBPISIA BADY A|ION}OD PINOM ABS}0IIS U} JOUM WOy
19 41p o} Ajoy) sl @dupwiopad 5,AB3JDIJS JUSUWISSAUI UD USSQ SADY PINOD {DYM JO 9}DWISS AUy “suinal pajoafosd Bulydonisuod jo pod [piBajul pup AIDSsadau D 81D SUOKPWIX0IddD puD spuawWBPN( “syNsal 8NNy
JO $83jUDIDNB JOU BID PUD SJNSSI JUSWIISSAUI [DN}OD D381 JOU OP ‘SINJOU Ul [DIYBYIOdAY BID SBUIODINO JUSWISBAUI SNOUDA JO pooya 8y} Buipinbal 9DV AQ pajoisuab uoyouLIOjUl 18U} 10 suolydsfoid ay]

“Ind 810 suoynguysip AjIgoqold syj YdIym O} s8N JO U0 82uDlS1 AUD puD (1) pup suoynquisip Appgogoid ayy Buyouiwsssip 10 Buyndwod Ul SUOISSILIO JO Sioud Aup (1)
‘suonnquysip Ajigpqgoid ayy Buiausp ul pasn suoidwnsso ayj Jo suoynquisip Ajjigogold pajpjnwis ayj JO ADDINDDD 3y (1) 10y Ajjiqisuodsas AUD SWIDIOSIP AjssaIdxa DDV “SHNSSI JUBIBHIP PISIA ADW SBIDWISS JUBIBHIP
1O SjopOoW JaYJ0 Uo pasoq suoldwnsso jaxJow [pydDD "SUOHIPUOD JXIDW INjNJ JUDAS|3) JNOCD $8}DWISS 3|qpUOsDal pup sa|diduud [pIdubUl PaziuBodal-|am uodn paspq sepow Aipjaudoid woly paAusp aIo
1oy} suoidwinsso joxpw [HdDD §,9DV U0 PasDQ I UOKDINWIS OPDD SJUOW SU} JO JNAINO BYL "YSU JUBWIJSBAUI JDUILIS IO 31NN} B} Jo1Pald jJOUUDD SUOHDINWIS OUDD SJUOW "SUOISIDdP UOKDIO|D OSSO PAIDINPD
Buppw Ul §sIsSO PUD s8WO2NO 3|qIssod JO SBUDI D SZAIDUD O} PASN |00} D BID SUOHDINWIS OUDD SJUOW "SUOHDINWIS OPDD SJUOW BUIpN|DUI ‘S|POW [DIDUDUY [0 O} SUOHDJIWI JUSISYUI SI0 818V} JDY} SIDMD 8Q 8508)d

*AJun29s D 3sDYDINd O} JSYO UD JO UOHDJIDIOS BY} JO [|SS O} JHO UD SO Papusjul Jou S| pup Ajuo sasodind jDUOKDULIOUI JO} SI UISIaY PajuasaId uoDULIOU SY]
‘SjusWaD}s BUIOOI-PIOMIO) YONS pusWD JO ajppdn O} AJNP OU SDY DDV "SUOISIOSP JUSWISSAUI BUIDW Ul SJUSWS}D}S BUNOOI-PIOMIO) YINS UO AD1 JOU PINOYS NOA “§INSaI D SY "SJUSWSIDYS BUIOO|-PIOMIO) YONS

Ul pajp|dwajuoD IO Pa}O8|al 90U} WO AlIDUSIDW JaIP ADW AB3JDIS JUSWSSAUL IOINDIOd D JO 82UDWIONSd IO S}NSa) [DNIOD ‘UIRIBY PBSSNISIP 850y} BUIPN|DUI ‘SJUBAS [DNIDD PUD SSIUIDHEDUN SNOLDA JO JINSa)
D Sy °JO8IaY} SUOIDUDA AUD IO ‘., 8)oWysa,, *,4o8loid,, ‘,ay0didyun,, *, 108dxa,, * IIM,, ‘,ADW,, SO YINS SULIB} JO 8sN 8y} AQ Palijusp! 89 UDD UDIUM ‘SjUSUISID;S BUOO-PIOMIOS $S4NJIISUOD UIBISY UOIDWIOIUI UIDLSD

‘uleay PaUIDJUOD UOIDWLIOUI [DIDUDUY 8y} 10 DIOP Appd Py} AUD JO ApIgDISI JO ADDINDDD
By} "10J JIBAS0SIDUM AIIIQDI| SUWUNSSD J|9S)! JOU S0P PUD ‘@9jupIONB 1O 3SI0PUS J|8s}l Jou S80P DDV ‘AlBUIPIODDY "UOKDULIOUI JDY} JO $s8Ua}a|dWOD JO ADDINDDD 3y} O} SO apoW St ‘paldwl JO $s8IAXD ‘AJUDLDM
1o uoypjuasaidal ou ‘s|gpljas 8Q O} SBASISQ DDV $82IN0S UOdN PSSO S| PUD WOJ) PAUIDIGO Udag SDY URIay pajuasaid uoypuiIojul 8y} Ubnoyyly ‘isanbal INOA 0 NOA 10y DDV AQ pasndaid som podal siyy

‘Wl J8Y40 AUD JO SUOIUIdO By} JOB)481 AJUDSSEIBU JOU OP SMSIA 85aY] “awlly AUD Jo aBuDyD 0} }03lgns aIo Aay] ‘(DDV) dnoio BuyNsuoD }8ssy JO 8SOY} 8D UIBIBY Passaldxa SMaIA ay|

92I1j0N [0B87 pup $8INS0|sIq



06 J0 2z ?8ed

106'€86 $|809'sst'L s | croeri'c $]680'469  $|vi8Zyo'L $|vipL9c'8 $]€8.88L $]6L8Ly0T $ | Lp6'866°C $ | 219688 $ asuejeg buipu3

(000°5.8°) (zes‘166‘c)  |(116‘zs0l)  |(sci'sse's)  |(crz'6.0') (z8g‘291's) |(zze'c9z'y) [(995'¥96'€) |(96L'cov'y) |(8L6°6LE'D) sjuawiasingsiq |ejoL

(000°5€) 0 (S65°€E) 0 0 (288°2€) (¥62°9€) 834 UBIPOJSNY ISNi] UIBYUON

0 0 (808'100%7) |0 0 (812'696) (z98's6v) sinoked 4oya Alanenp

(000°008) 0 (es2zv0'L) |0 0 (619°202) (658°282) (2€5'7S) (Z90°8Y) (08€°65¢€) SIOpUSA

(000'0%€E) (22€°0¥€) (260'v7E) (162'8¢€€) (zsz'ore) (82 2re) (1¥9'25€) (o1v'see)  Jloz9'10g)  [(9e6'SeEE) saxe|

(000°002°€) (G12169'¢)  [(c99'0e9¢) [(becaloe) [(ozo'ecs'e)  [(oze'sioe) [(Lzv'ezoe) [(819v.6e) |(606°L2se) |(299%29°C) sjjauag uoisuad

S1IN3IW3syNAasIa

262°'e0v'y 181¥0€°2 6£8°105°6 06£°900°¢ (892°619°7) cis‘orL'zL | 988°0L0°C LEV'L ZEL'ELS'6 906°G0Z‘9 s)d12oay [ej0L

Z£0'G66'C SvL06.Y //8°€00't 000°008°L uonnquuod Ao

(000°059°2) WS9°'Z Aupinbi| yyuow Joud wouy |esIBASY

11l 49 3je)s3 |eay Ajijapi4 woly suonnquisiqg

661 866 667 992 992 992 3AeHO punjay UOKONPaQ BWwodu|

ov0'e 220'L Jauoisuad wolj JuswAeday

cmmgos_ dif WOJj PBAIDI3Y SWIB|08Yy Xe|

6LL L -] 251 96 09v'C paAladay suonnquisig uonebii senunoag

009 0ge €19 806} 8/€'L 8/8'C SLL°. 120y Z0S'L 180T PaAI08Yy] 8WOdU| }SaI8U]

PBAIBI3Y SWOdU| puapiAIg

0 05/ YEEC 122 0E. Gvl Gly Se PaAl8day awodu| a1njdeody UoISSIWWo)

¥zl 2zl 8L/ vZ. vZ. 73 2 965 150°L 126 Junoy - suonNqUIuo) ¥3

KD - suonnquiuo)d ¥3

69Y 0¥ 965 691 69% 697 69% 115 189 ¥S¥ Aunod - suonnguiuo) 33

00S°L Siy'L Shb'L [ el LS L 9591 860'C 66.'L £6/°L AuQ - suonnquiuod 33

SLdi303y|

809'sS¥'L ¢ | cro'eri'c $ | 680°'v69  $ | v28Zyo‘L ¢ | viviioe's ¢ [€8.88. ¢ ]6L8Lv0'T $ | Lv6°866'C ¢ | ZL9‘688 ¢ |(91L£°966) $ :9ouejeg bujuuibog

0z-bny oz-inr 0z-unp 0zZ-Aepy 0Z-1dy 02-1e|\ 0Z-994 oz-uep 61-22Q 6L-AON NOILdI¥OS3q]
:0_«00_.9_& s|en)oy s|en)oy s|enoy s|jen}oy sjenjoy sjen)oy s|en)oy s|jemoy sjen)oy

0202 Ad - uonaaloid moj4 ysen
pun4 juswainay ,seakojdwg [eiauag

edwe) jo A1)



06 Jo €7 3ded

0202/0¢€/9 fo sp anjoA 3%IDA
‘|DUOIIDUIB}UI YIMOID PasNIOH INIM O UOIISUDI) WOLS Yyspd [pNpIsal S| 32UDIDG YS! .

ozoz/zil/e 9pg uny 0202Z/1€/L fo s an|pp 1a31DN .
vLo LyL'8Lo’L 0 Lp1'810°L 0 L0 000 vL'o LyL'8LO°L SjuajoAInb3 pup Yysod
STe I L'96¥'ET €9¥'T88ClL- 60T'6££°9€ Ll 00'S €TE IL'96V'ET € sloupnd Apadoid auoysionig
STt IVL'96Y'ET 0 £9v°288°C1- 60T'6L8'9€ LLL- oL-0 00's €Tt IL'96Y'ET 34pbjs3 |pay dysiunpoddo
L6'S L11'80T'EY £0€'055°62- 61v'8GL'CL 90'v- 000l v6'sS LL1'goz'er ¢ JUBWSBDUDW }assy [0gOLD SdN
L6'S LLL'8OZ 'Y 0 LOE'0SS'62- 61Y'8SL'TL 90y~ SL-S 000l vé's LLL'80Z'Ey 9jpjs3 |p3Y 310D
TTh LS8'YOL'99 0 0LL'TEY'TY- 8Z9'LEL60L £8'S- 00'SL VAN } LSB'VOL99 sjassy |pay
596 088'68L'69 9901221 ¥18'895'vS 60'C 05/ 65°6 088'682'69 | SWODU| paxy dumApunig
§9°6 088°684°69 0 990°12Z'S1 P18'89S'VS 60T §TL-0 0S'L 65°6 088682°69 SWodu| paxyd 10§23S-HINW
000 0 v18'895vS- y18'89S'vS 0S°L- §CL-0 0S¢ 000 0 uingdy aynjosqy pinbn
erot 980°€82'€L LL8'€06'9€ 602°6.£°9€ L0°S 00'S £0°01 980°€8C'€L 1YODQOH g PPIUDD “uljdo]
ve'6 G9¥'G6S°L9 9ST9LI'IE 60C'6L£'9€ 8CY 00'G 8C6 G9V'GSS L9 SIOSIADY [0QO|D §3344S 8{D|S
Lyél 1S5'8€8°0PL 0 £€1'080'89 61P'8SL°TL 9€'6 SL-S oooL 9€°61 1S5'8€8°0VL spuog 8103

€Lé6T LEP'8Z9°01T 0 SBETEL'BT 90'968°L8L §6¢ 00'ST S6°8C LEY'8Z9°0LZ Suwodu| paxyy
000 0 41p'8SL'TL- 6LY'8SL°TL oooL- SL-0 oootL 000 0 L Aynb3 aypAng
(44 ToY'TSLLE €8T'€LE" | 60T'6££°9¢€ 610 00'S 18 ToY'TSLLE jusWIBBUDW Jassy uaspIaqy
TS ToY'TSL'LE 0 €8Z°€LE’L 60T'6L8°'9¢ 610 oL-0 00's 6L'S TeY'TSL'LE Aunb3 sy>pw Buibiawg
£5°01 950° L L¥'9L [AZArA4 aTA 718'895°vS 00¢ 05, 0501l 950" L1¥'9L \ [PUOHDUIBIU| YIMOID PIsNO0] WOM
(86 ¥SL'v8E° 1L 0r6's18°91 718'895'vS €T 0S¢ 18°6 YSLY8E 1L | puUN4 [PUOHOUIBIU| UOPUOT-UOYIDIOW
100 861/ 861'YL 0 100 000 100 861'vL : S{UBWISaAU| JaYsly
Sy'0C 800°0£8°LYL 0 18€°Z€L'8E 8Z9°LEL'60L (A% 0z-0lL 00°S1L 0T 800°0£8°LYL Aunb3 sia>upw padojaaaq |jul
(4 069°6£9°61 G80°06¥%1 50968181 0c’0 0S¢ (Vx4 069'6£9°61 JUBWIBBDUDW 4355V SOAUDID
48 60¥'820°LE 00T 6¥9 60T°6L£'9€ 600 00'G 60°S 60v'820°LE 0002 dpD JIoWS DIM
or'e 916'CEE’ L1 689'668- 509°681'81 (AN 0s'¢ 8€'C 916'eee L1 aNjoA doD [Jows ODW1
vzolL SL0'ZYO'vL 0 L65°€8T°L 61¥'8SL'TL 8L'0 SL-§ 000l gLot SL0TYO'VL Aunb3 dod Jlows sn
€811 75/'885'68 €EE'0€8°C 1 61¥'852'2L 9L 000l 9L L 752'885°58 pajpiodiodu) X0 g 8Bpog
LLEL i8Y'6.5°66 000°00¥ "7~ ¥90°'12T' 1€ 61¥'85L°CL YA4 0001 6l T8Y'6£6'€01 | ymols do? 96107 SSJADS SIL0OT
09°ST pyeT'89L's8L 000°00¥"- L6E'LSO'VY LEB'ILS'SPL S0'9 §T-SlL 00°0C S0'9C PET'895°681 Aynb3 dod abio7 sn
L§°L9 0SLTES VY 000°00¥'y- 6€2°789TL LLS'0SS'9EY il 00°09 vLLY 0SLTET ¥ Aynb3

00°00L 98L'v8L'€ZL 000°00V'v- 981'v85°LTL 000 00°00L 00°00L  98L'¥8S'LZL Ol|ojjod |bjoL
(%) ($) ($) ($) ($) (%) (%) (%) (s)

uolpd0||Y SN|DA {)IDW sjuawisnlpy 19bip) 3N|DA §3IDW {2bip) abupy uolDOO|lY  UOHDPIO|Y 3N|DA {2)IOW
jossy pajsnlpy pajsnipy pasodoid 13puUn/IdAQ }26ip] I13pun/1dAQ 1abio) |oN§OY 02Z0Z ‘L1 Bny

0Z0Z ‘L L #SnBNY JO SO SBN|DA $2XIDW PajIPNoUN
SUOIIDPUBWIWODSY 90UD|PgdY
pung juswaiyay ,s93Aojdw3 [p1auas pdwpj jo ApD



CITY OF TAMPA GENERAL EMPLOYEES
RETIREMENT FUND

RESOLUTION NO: 2020-03

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN JOHN HANCOCK TRUST COMPANY LLC (IN SUCH
CAPACITY, “JHTC”) AND AS TRUSTEE (IN SUCH CAPACITY, THE
“TRUSTEE”) OF THE JOHN HANCOCK TRUST COMPANY COLLECTIVE
INVESTMENT TRUST I (THE “GROUP TRUST”) AND THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR THE CITY OF TAMPA GENERAL EMPLOYEES
RETIREMENT FUND, THE FIDUCIARY ON BEHALF OF CITY OF TAMPA
GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND (THE “PROSPECTIVE
TRUST”), AUTHORIZING EXECUTION THEREOF BY THE CHAIRMAN OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement
Fund (“Board”), desires to approve this Participation Agreement (“Agreement”) between John
Hancock Trust Company LLC (in Such Capacity, “JHTC”) and as Trustee (in Such Capacity, The
“Trustee”) of the John Hancock Trust Company Collective Investment Trust I (the “Group Trust”)
and the Board of Trustees for the City of Tampa General Employees Retirement Fund, the
Fiduciary on behalf of City of Tampa General Employees Retirement Fund (the “Prospective
Trust”); and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize and allow the Trustee to accept the Prospective
Trust (including each Plan forming a part thereof) as a “Participating Trust” (as defined in the
Declaration of Trust) of each Designated Fund, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Participation Agreement.; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Board to approve the Participation Agreement with the
Fiduciary and Trustee; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize and allow the Trustee to provide services as
the pension fund custodian on behalf of the Board; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the members of the City of Tampa General
Employees’ Retirement Fund to have the Board approve the Participation Agreement with John
Hancock Trust Company LLC (in Such Capacity, “JHTC”) and as Trustee (in Such Capacity, The
“Trustee”) of the John Hancock Trust Company Collective Investment Trust I (the “Group Trust™)
and the Board of Trustees for the City of Tampa General Employees Retirement Fund, the
Fiduciary on behalf of City of Tampa General Employees Retirement Fund (the “Prospective
Trust™).

Page 24 of 50



NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GENERAL
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND
OF THE CITY OF TAMPA, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. The Participation Agreement between John Hancock Trust Company LLC
(in Such Capacity, “JHTC”) and as Trustee (in Such Capacity, The “Trustee”) of the John Hancock
Trust Company Collective Investment Trust I (the “Group Trust”) and the Board of Trustees for
the City of Tampa General Employees Retirement Fund, the Fiduciary on behalf of City of Tampa
General Employees Retirement Fund (the “Prospective Trust”), a copy of which is attached hereto,
in substantially similar form of, and by reference made part hereof, is hereby approved in its
entirety.

Section 2. The Board authorizes and approves execution of the Participation
Agreement.
Section 3. The Chairman of the Board is authorized and empowered to execute, as

attested by its Recording Secretary, on behalf of the City of Tampa General Employees’
Retirement Fund.

Section 4. Other proper officials of the General Employees Retirement Fund are
authorized to do all things necessary and proper to carry out and make effective the provisions of
this Resolution.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE CITY OF TAMPA
GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND BOARD ON AUGUST 18, 2020.

CITY OF TAMPA GENERAL EMPLOYEES
RETIREMENT FUND

By:

ERNEST CARRERA, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST TO:

DANA BLYDENBURGH
GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR

Page 25 of 50



City of Tampa
General Employees' Retirement Fund
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments

Consent Agenda
EARLY LONGEVITY RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership  Separation Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos
49298-00 White-Arnold, Connie 9/5/1959 9/24/2007 7/14/2020 B 12 9
DEFERRED RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership  Separation Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos
34120-00* Buckhorn, Robert 7/29/1958 4/1/1995 5/1/2019 B 23 11
37935-00* Davis, Freddie 5/10/1958 4/15/1991 1/17/2007 B 15 9
35655-00* Garcia, Angel 7/18/1958 11/14/1988 7/10/2006 B 17 8
DISABILITY RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership  Separation Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos
4068-00 Johnson, Linda 2/20/1960 10/12/1992 5/29/2020 -] 26 8
44354-00 McAlister, Clay 2/17/1960 7/7/1997 5/5/2020 B 22 10
SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES Date of
Number Spouse Decedent Death
45589-01 Alvarez, Elizabeth Alvarez, Jose 6/19/2020
29936-01 Maggiacomo, Patrick Maggiacomo, Shirley 7/5/2020
ESTATE PAYMENTS Date of
Number Beneficiary Decedent Death
45589-80 Alvarez, Elizabeth Alvarez, Jose 6/19/2020
21690-80 Estate of Constance T. Lin Lin, Constance 1/10/2020
29936-80 Maggiacomo, Patrick Maggiacomo, Shirley 7/5/2020
10366-80 Oliva, Jessica Diaz, Orlando 5/17/2020

*Started receiving pension payments in July 2020

Department
Logistics & Asset Management

Department
Mayors Office
Water
Wasterwater

Department
Purchasing
Transportation

Division
B
B

Division

> ® > @

Page 26 of 50



CITY OF TAMPA
General Employees' Retirement Fund Reimbursement

For the Period July 2020

Account# Account Descriptions Budget Actual

512000 Regular Salaries and Wages 240,674.00 193,072.19
512002 Terminal Leave 0.00 0.00
512003 Longevity Awards 2,250.00 41.67
512005 Holiday Pay 0.00 10,630.64
512006 Floating Holiday 0.00 223.92
514000 Overtime 0.00 1,093.05
516000 Compensated Annual Leave 0.00 7,010.22
517000 Compensated Sick Leave 0.00 16,242.63
521000 FICA Taxes 14,321.00 13,039.09
521001 1.45% Medicare Match 3,349.00 3,049.46
522000 Retirement Contributions 17,488.00 24,708.06
523000 Life Insurance 485.00 317.35
523001 Accidental D&D Insurance 115.00 52.95
523002 Employee Health Insurance 58,116.00 42,538.77
523003 Long-Term Disability Insurance 219.00 160.93
525000 Unemployment Compensation 208.00 82.12
531001 Employee Training Cost - Professional Services 2,000.00 93.00
534000 Other Services 250.00 0.00
534008 Temp Personnel-Contractual Services 4,000.00 0.00
540000 Travel and Per Diem 15,000.00 5,023.79
541000 Comm Svcs - Fiber Optics and VolP 400.00 365.02
541003 Postage-Outside-Transportation 7,000.00 4,779.03
547000 Printing and Binding 1,500.00 0.00
549002 Licenses, Fees & Fines 250.00 115.90
551000 Office Supplies 2,000.00 3,679.41
552004 Other - Supplies & Materials 200.00 111.50
552007 Computers - Bulk Purchases Hardware/Software 3,200.00 7,814.21
554001 Dues & Subscriptions 1,800.00 1,020.00
541004 Postage-Indirect Costs-Transportation 2,664.00 2,220.00
534009 Computers-Contractual Services 35,000.00 306.00

Total $ 412,480.00 $ 337,790.91

Reimbursement for October 1, 2019- May 31, 2020

Balance Due For July 2020

$ (261,884.31)

LS

75,906.60 |

Page 27 of 50



Michael Cascone

City of Tampa
306 E. Jackson St CLARIVEST
7th Floor — '
Tampa, FL 33602
Michael.Cascone@tampagov net, Rosie.Rivera@tampagov net
cc: Dana.Blydenburgh@tampagov.net
Account Name: Cii of Tamia
Statement of Fees Invoice 145093 07/28/2020
Billing Period: 04/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
Current Charges for the Period : $36,710.59
| Total Amount Due: $ 36.710.59

Management fee

Activity Date Assets
Market value 04/30/2020 16,189,773.82
Market value 05/31/2020 17,547,457.24
Market value 06/30/2020 18,089,482.86
Total Basis: $17,275,571.30

Annual Fee Calculation in USD

(adjusted by: 90/ 360)

Fee Schedule Tiers Annual (%) Applied Assets Periodic Fee

0.00 25,000,000.00 0.850000 17,275,571.30 36,710.59

25,000,000.00 0.750000 0.00 0.00

Totals: $17,275,571.30 $ 36,710.59
Billing Summary

Management fee $ 36,710.59

Grand total: $ 36,710.59

For questions regarding your bill, please contact Jeft Jacobson at 858-480-2428.
Remittance Slip

Invoice Number: 145093 Billing Period: 04/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Amount Due: $ 36,710.59 Amount Enclosed:

To Wire Funds:
Bank Name: BNY Mellon, N.A.
Bank Address: 240 Greenwich Street, New York, NY 10286

Bank ABA/Routing #: 0210-00018
Attn: Dept I!! !mancnal Reporting-ClariVest RMB

Reference: Invoice 145093

Or Detach and Mail With Payment To:
ClariVest Asset Management LLC
Attn: Treasury / ClariVest RMB

P.O. Box 23625

St. Petersburg, FL 33742-3625

Page 28 of 50



Taplin, Canida & Habacht

BMO 0 Global Asset Management

1001 Brickell Bay Drive
Suite 2100
Miami, FL 33131

Tel.: 305-379-2100

bmogam.com/USFixedincome
INVOICE
July 21, 2020
Ms. Dana Blydenburgh
GE Pension Plan Supenisor
Department of Revenue and Finance
City of Tampa
306 East Jackson Street, 7E
Tampa, Florida 33602
Re: City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the period beginning April 1 and ending June 30, 2020
Market Value - June 30, 2020 $72,418,054.48
Fee Basis - .25% - First $25 million $15,625.00
Fee Basis - .18% - Next $50 million 21,338.12
Fee Basis - .09% - Portion over $75 million 0.00
Total Quarterly Fee Due $36,963.12
Wire Transfer Instructions: Mailing Address:

BMO Harris Bank, N.A.
770 N. Water Street
Milwaukee, Wi 53202

BMO e A part of BMO Firancial Group Confidential

BMO Global Asset Management
1001 Brickell Bay Dr., #2100
Miami, FL 33131

TCH

Page 29 of 50



WELLINGTON
MANAGEMENT®

Client Name: City of Tampa GE Retirement Fund Wellington Trust Company, NA

Date: 29 Jul 2020
Invoice #: 20200630-103079-A

Mike Cascone
michael.cascone@tampagov.net

Management Fee Summary for the Period Ending 30 Jun 2020
Current Period Fee 47,660.56

Total Amount Due 47,660.56 USD

Distribution Notes:
cc: Dana.Blydenburgh@tampagov.net

Notes:

Check Remittance Instructions: Wellington Trust Company, NA ~ PO Box 412419 Boston MA 02241-2419

For questions regarding your invoice, please contact financefees@wellington.com.

Payment Instruction:

Wire remittance:
Citibank, New York
Swift: CITIUS33

Account Name: Wellington Trust Company
Reference: City of Tampa GE Retirement ||

Page 30 of 50



Brandywine GLOBAL

Brandywine Global investment Management,LLC
1735 Market Street, Suite 1800 / Philadelphia, PA 19103
North America: 215 609 3500 (U.S.)

905 337 1777 (Canada) "“'_ 07, 2020
Europe: +44 20 7786 6360 Invoice 21690
Asia +65 6536 6213

brandywineglobal.com |

Dana Blydenburgh

City of Tampa

Investment Management Services Invoice

Billing Period Apr 01, 2020 - Jun 30, 2020
Account Name - Number Amount Due
Retirement Plan for the City of Tampa General Employees - $72,305.98
P8063154

Total: $ 72,305.98
Total Amount Due: $ 72,305.98

Brandywine Global Investment Management, LLC
Should you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call Accounts Receivable +1(215) 609-3677
or email billing@brandywineglobal.com

1of2

Page 31 of 50



N, NORTHERN TRUST
N/

RETIREMENT PLAN FOR CITY OF TAMPA GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND

THE MARATHON-LONDON INTERNATIONAL-GROUP TRUST FUND

306 E JACKSON ST 7E
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

Statement of Changes in Net Asset Value
For the Month Ended July 31, 2020

Market Value Summary : Current Period Year To Date
Beginning Net Assct Valuo $ 68,974,102 S 80,150,938
Contributions 0 0
Ordinary Income/(Loss) 36,928 913,863
Realized Gains/(Losses) 60,030 313,152
Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 2,334,520 (9,852,513)
Management Fee (20,827) (140,687)
Ordinary Income Distributions 0 0
Withdrawals and Distributions 0 0
Ending Net Asset Value $ 71,384,753 s 71,384,753
Total Fund Market Value 8,123,435,520.65
Percentage of Total Fund Market Value 0.88%

Unit Value Summary : Current Period Year To Date
Beginning Units 98,774.9043 98,947.9370
Current Period Unit Purchases 0.0000 0.0000
Current Period Unit Sales 0.0000 0.0000
Unit Redemptions for Transaction Charge 0.0000 0.0000
Unit Redemptions for Management Fee (28.8093) (201.8420)
Ending Units 98,746.0950 98,746.0950
Current Period Beginning Unit Value S 698.2958 s 810.0314
Current Period Ending Unit Value S 7229122 $ 7229122

Perf nce Summary : . lncepﬁon Date 07/31/2015

ovis ry Annuslized Amualized  Cumulative
MTD QD YTD 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 10-Year Inception _ Since Inception

Gross Performance: 3.53% 3.53% (10.76%) (0.94%) 0.54% 2.49% NA 2.48% 13.07%

Net Performance: 3.50% 3.50% (10.94%) (1.28%) 0.11% 2.01% NA 2.01% 10.46%

EAFE Index: 2.33% 2.33% (9.28%) (1.67%) 0.63% 2.10% NA 2.10% 10.97%

The Index referred to above represents the MSCI EAFE Index, inclusive of income and net of foreign withholding taxes.

The above amounts are the responsibility of the administering general partner.

The above unaudited amounts represent your allocable share of economic income and do not reflect adjustments required under the Internal Revenue Code to calculate

taxable income.

Prepared by: Northern Trust Fund Administration < 333 S. Wabash Avenue < Chicago, IL < 60604

TAMPA

Page 32 of 50



STATE STREET iiisoes

Invoice Number SSGABA3121254
Period 04/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
Invoice Date July 22, 2020

315 East Kennedy Boulevard
City Hall, 2nd Floor

Tampa FL 336025222
United States
City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
U.S. Aggregate Bond Indx NL Fund (CMX6)
Investment Management Fees for the period 04/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 Fee Amount 6,475.72

Details of fee on following page(s)

You are currently a Direct Charge Client. A redemption of units will appear on your Trade
Summary Report approximately 30 days from the date of invoice.
No response is necessary.

For Invoicing questions please contact
gabill-ssga@statestreet.com

SSGABA3121254 Page 1

Page 33 of 50



"%
AdventHealth

remit t0:2600 Westhall Ln

Box 300

Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: (407) 200-2300 Op ion #4
Toll Free: (877) 746-6516 Op ion#4

Fax: (407) 200-1360
Centra Care LM cEricar o
Client Name:
BILL TO: Client Account #
City Of Tampa Ge Pension Invoice Number: 2463184801-20200701
Dana Neves Invoice Date: 7/1/2020
306 E Jackson Street Ste 7e Due Date: 8/01/2020
Tampa, FI 33602 Terms: Net 30
| Patient Name | DOS | SIMCode | Item Description | Qty [ Price |
6/11/2020 9942988  INDEPENDENT MEDICAL EVALUATION MODERATE 1 $915.00
WHITE, WALTER Pt. Account # - Ref# 00000000000000 1 Centra Care South Tam, $915.00
Past Due Charges: $0.00
Current Charges: $915.00
Total Due: $915.00

If you have any questions about your account, please contact Valeriya Abshire at Phone: 407-200-2822 Toll Free: 877-746-6516 Email:
valeriya.abshire@adventhealth.com.
Please include a copy of invoice with check payment.
You can now pay your bill online with a Credit Card by visiting http://www.centracare.org and clicking 'Pay Bill'. If you are mailing a
payment please remit to the attention of Corporate Billing at the above address.

Invoice 2463184801-20200701

City Of Tampa Ge Pension Page 1

Page 34 of 50




ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9350
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.0.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- July 2020 Monthly Status Report $4,500.00
Total: $4,500.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $4,500.00

Page 35 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9351
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.0.No. |[Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 5 Data Quality Audit Report $3,125.00
Total: $3,125.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $3,125.00

Page 36 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9352
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.O. No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 5 Loaded to TSD $3,375.00
Total: $3,375.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $3,375.00

Page 37 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9353
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.0.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 6 DQCP Generation $3,250.00
Total: $3,250.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:|  $3,250.00

Page 38 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9354
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.O.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 6 DQCP Approval $900.00
Total: $900.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due: $900.00

Page 39 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9355
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.0.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 6 Loaded to TSD $3,375.00
Total: $3,375.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:|  $3,375.00

Page 40 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9356
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.O.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 7 DQCP Generation $3,250.00
Total: $3,250.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $3,250.00

Page 41 of 50



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9357
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.O.No. |[Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 7 DQCP Approval $900.00
Total: $900.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due: $900.00

Page 42 of 50




ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 8/4/2020 9358
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.0.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 7 Loaded to TSD $3,375.00
Total: $3,375.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $3,375.00

Page 43 of 50



4551 Glencoe Ave, Ste 140
Marina del Rey, CA 90292 ’ | N VO I‘ E
7310.331.8133 - F310807.4356

L]
+ lineasolutions.com

Invoice # [ TPA-2020-C05

Attention | Julie Khalil Bili to | City of Tampa
310.331.8133 411 North Franklin St
Tampa, FL 33602

Date | 6/2/2020
Terms | Net 30
Work Period | 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

PROJECT NAME ___ SERVICE ___ AMOUNT

TAMPA PAS IMPLEMENTATION
May 2020 - $40,526.35

PROJECT TOTAL $40,526.35
(ToraL $40,526.35 )
7

LINEA SOLUTIONS 4551 Glencoe Ave, Ste 140 | Marina del Rey, CA 90292 T7310.331.8133 - F310.807.4356 [ lineasolutions.com

Page 44 of 50



4551 Glencoe Ave, Ste 140
Marina del Rey, CA 90292

T7310.331.8133 - F310807.4356
—

+ lineasolutions.com

PROJECT NAME ___ SERVICE

INVOICE

Invoice # [ TPA-2020-C06

Attention | Julie Khalil Bill to | City of Tampa
310.331.8133 411 North Franklin St
Tampa, FL 33602

Dete | 7/7/2020
Terms | Net 30
Work Period | 06/01/2020 o 06/30/2020

TAMPA PAS IMPLEMENTATION

AMOUNT
June 2020 - $40,526.35
PROJECT TOTAL $40,526.35
(TOTAL $40,526.35 |
71

LINEA SOLUTIONS 4551 Glencoe Ave, Ste 140 | Marina del Rey, CA 80292 T7310.331.8133 - F310.807.4356 l lineasolutions.com

Page 45 of 50



Kamas Pate, MD ~ . | Juan Ecas, MD

12880 US HWY 301 NEUSPINE|Diz gNOSHIC 2445 Country Place Bivd.
Dade City, L. 33525 . - Suite 102
e Institute Pain Trinity, FL 34655

Phone: 813-333-9113
Fax: 844- 570-7723

F: 844- 570-7723

August 7, 2020

Dana Neves
City of Tampa
306 E. Jackson St.

Tampa, FL 33602

Dana neves@tampagov.net

RE: Michael Paramore IME Reassessment 8/7/2020

Please find attached the IME performed by Kamal Patel, MD on 8/7/2020.

Please remit $500.00 for reassessment.

Thank you for continuing to send your employees to us for evaluations.

Sincerely,

Andrea Cook

Page 47 of 50




Bank of America Plaza 813.229.7600

101 East Kennedy Boulevard 813.229.1660 fax
o Suite 2800
Tampa, Florida 33602

Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP
www.shumaker.com

Dana Blydenburgh Invoice Date: July 27, 2020
GE Pension Plan Supervisor Invoice Number: 000797958
City of Tampa Matter Number: 133650
306 E Jackson Street, 7E Billing Attorney:  Christaldi, Ronald A.
Tampa, FL 33602 Federal Tax ID: 34-4439491
Client: ﬁ City of Tampa
Matter: ension Matters
For Professional Services Rendered Through June 30, 2020

Current Fees 2,485.00

Total Due For This Bill 2,485.00

**PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT**
PAYMENT DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS.

Client Number: T31652 Please Remit to: Wire Instructions:

Matter Number: 133650 SHUMAKER, LOOP & KENDRICK, LLP KeyBank

Invoice Number: 000797958 P.O. BOX 714625 127 Public Square Cleveland, OH 44114
CINCINNATI, OH 45271-4625 1-800-447-3817

ABA Number: 041001039

Swift Code: KeyBus33 (International)
Account Number: 210-0276014
(Please Reference Invoice Number)

Please send Remittance Information to
receivables@shumaker.com

Page 48 of 50



0S Jo 0S 23ed

700¥795°0088CC 00419
700179G"0088CC 00419
100¥95°0088¢C 00419

t00-020C-VYdl
E00-020C-Vdl
€00-020¢-vdl

9/ 9TE9E-020CVLTO
6€€6

STE6
00€6
9/76
6.26
1€€6
0£E6
SZE6
e
1256
62€6
oze6
vig6
Z0€6
T0€6
1126
€0£6
vee
8756
v0g6

I | 18°svT'see pamMO JI1S |
00VITT JNI SNOILNTOS W3NIT Istulwpy uotsuad 0Z-ABN-T  SE'9ZS'0Y S0'6£S'TZT Aupiqeny|
00tIHTT ONI SNOLLNTOS VANTTHSIILIPY UoISuRg 0z-ABN-T  SE9TSOF Aupgen)
00PTTT JNI SNOILNTOS W3NIT ISIUIWPY Uoisudd 0Z-ABN-T  SE'OZS'OF E.EEW

“ |
STSYZZT ANVINOD ONITTOH IW HOLKO redwie] Jo A1D T68EY 9/°9TE0E 9£°999°€0T Aupgen
¥6£b22T:30 ANY NOILYHOILNI NODIpa1sAS UOISUSd 3D 0Z-UNf-0E  00°00SY Aupigen

||||| ___ TZE6 ¥6LYTTT3Q ANV NOILVUDIINI zou_.wmﬁ\,m UOISUSd 39 0Z-UNME  00°00S'Y Aupgen
xﬂ&ﬁ%ﬁcz<zoFsmmmaﬂm;mm$mm&Mm@ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂll&a@mﬂl|||||||||||||||AQEM¢
¥6/¥22T;30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODIpa1sAS uoisuad 3o 0z-1dv-Z  00°00S'Y Aungen
v6.472T:30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODI i21sAs uoisuad 39 0Z-18N-T 00005y Aupgen
¥6£122T ;30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODI __aﬁ% uoISUdd 30 0Z-Unf-T  00°00S'E Aupgen
¥6/t22T ;30 ANY NOILYHDILNI NODIP31SAS UOISUSE 3D 0Z-UNr-§  00'SZE'E Aupgen
¥6£b22T;30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODI 21sAs uoIsusd 30 0Z-UNr-€  00°SLE'E Aupger
6/ 422130 ANY NOILYHOILNI NODI Tmﬁ% UOISUSd 3D 0Z-UNf€  00°SZE'S Aupgen
¥6£¥22T ;30 ANY NOILYHYDILNI NOJIPR1SAS UOISUSd 3D 0Z-UNr-0€  00°0SZ'E Aupgen
¥6£72T:30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODI [i21sAS uoIsuad 30 0Z-Unr-€  00°0ST'E Aupigen
¥6£¥22T ;30 ANY NOLLYHOILNI NODI Tmﬁ% uoIsUSd 39 0Z-UNf-€  00°STTE Aungen
¥6£22T ;30 ANY NOILYYOILNI NODIP31ISAS UOISUSE 3D 0Z-UNf-€  00°SZI'E Aupgen
¥64¥721:30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODI a1shs uoisuad 39 0z-Unr-T  00°STT'E Aupigen
v6£tZ2T ;30 ANY NOILYYOILNI NODI “hmﬁ.m uOISUSd 3D 0Z-UNf-T  00°STT'E Aupigen
¥6£122T ;30 ANY NOILYYDILNI NODIPR1SAS UOISUSE 39 0Z-Unf-T  00°SZI'E Aupgen
¥6£¥22T:30 ANY NOILVYDILNI NODI [i31sAS uoisuad 39 0z-unr-T  00°000° Aupigen
¥6LvZ2T ;30 ANY NOILYYSILNI NODI _:mv.% uoisuad 30 0z-1dv-9  00°005Z Aupigen
v6£¥22T 30 ANY NOILLYHDILNI NODIP3ISAS UOISUSd 39 0Z-UNf-0E 006 Aupgen
¥6£¥22T ;30 ANY NOLLYHDILNI NODI vmﬁ;.u. uoIsU3d 39 0Z-UNf-€ 006 Aupagen
v6/¥22T430 ANV NOILVHDILNI NODI __aﬁ,m uoisuad 30 0z-1dv-9 006 Aupgen
Agijigen

B8LL6

¥6LvC2T 30 ANV NOILYYOILNI NODIpPa1sAS uoisuad 39 0Z-unr-T 006
]




